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(The hearing was convened at 9:30 A.M., 20 July 1962)

CHMN. BONEY: Gentlemen, we’ll come to order.

MR. WHITE: Mr. Chairman, this meeting has been ad-
vertised as required by law.

CHMK. BONEY: First, we’d like to welcome a good many
of you Mississippi people here ~.- Mr. Thompson and Harper,
1 believe, are new. Josh is a fixed asset or a liability,
I don’t know which. He’s here all the time, but we do
welcoﬁe y*all and anjoy/having you very much with us,
There might be some others from Mississippi. You might
be...

MR. AITKEN: Aitken, with the Sun 0il Company.

CHMN. BONEY: Anyway, we’re glad to have all you
people with us.

Item No. 1:

“Petition by Petroleum Management, Inc., for
permanent approval to establish the:

Southwest Quarter of Northwest Quarter of

Section 9, Township 1 North, Range 2 West,

Mobile County, Alabama,
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as an oll drilling unit in the Citronelle Field,
Mobile Couﬂty, Alabama; to approve the location
of an oil well in said drilling unit as being:
692 feet South of the North line and 670
feet West of the East line of the Southwest
Quarter of Northwest Quarter of Section 9,
Township 1 North, Range 2 West, Mobile
County, Alabama.”
Who represents Petroleum Mhnagenent in this?
MR. HOLIFIELD: My name is Josh Holifield and I
repregent Petroleum Management, Inc. Mr. Chairman, if
the Board please, I think we can consider Items 1 and 2
at the same time. They're identical except just a differ-
ence in the description.
CHMN. BONEY: All right, sir, passing on to 2:
“Petition by Petroleum Management, Inc., for
permanent approval to establish the following...”
and so on down the line, set out generally, no use to read
it. Do we have any cause for objection to this? Does
anyone oppose 1t?7 Does anybody have any objection or would
like to discuss it at this time?

(No reaponse)




CHMN. BONEY: I don’t see any need in putting on your

testimony, Mr. Holifield, if nobody objects to it, Let’s
see, who did you set out as operator in that?
MR. HOLIFIELD: That’s Petroleum Management, Inc.
CHMN, BONEY: Ok, I see. Oh, you didn’t set out an
operator in that?
MR. HOLIPIELD: Yes sir, they are the operator.
CHMN. BOﬁEY: Oh, they are the operator?
MR. HOLIFIELD: Yes sir.
CHMN, BONEY: That combines 1 and 2, doesn’t it?
MR. HOLIFIELD: That’s right.
CHMN, BONEY: All right, do I get a motion on that?
MR. BRITTON: I make a motion that it be granted.
MR. HANBY: I second it.

CHMN. BONEY: The motion has been made and seconded

that the petition be granted, that approval be granted.
All in favor, say "aye” -~ any opposed, "no.”
(A1l Boafd Minbors voted “aye®)
CHMN. BONEY: The “ayes®“have it.
(The motion was made, seconded, and
carried unanimously that Items 1 & 2
of the Agenda be approved.)

CHMN, BONEY: That brings us down to Item 3:
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"Petition by George H. Jett Drilling Company
and Ancora Corporation to approve, reapprove,
astablish and re-establish the:

Northeast Quarter of Northeast Quarter of

Section 6, Township 1 North, Range 2 West,

Mobile County, Alabama,
as an oil drilling unit in the Citronelle Field,
Mobile County, Alabama; to approve and reapprove
the location of a proposed oil well in said drill-
ing unit as being:

624.3 feet north of the south line and 669.9

feet west of the east line of the Northeast

Quarter of Northeast Quarter of Section 6,

Township 1 North, Range 2 West, Mobile

County, Alabama.”

Who represents Jett? |

MR. HOLIPIELD: Josh Holifield. I represent the
petitioners in this matter, and the reason this sounds a
little bit peculiar there is George H. Jett Drilling Com-
pany originally took out the permit and now Ancora is going
to be the operator of that particular unit. We, of course,

are integrating it and the well hasn’t been drilled yet, of
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course,

CHMN. BONEY: Are there any objections to this per-

mit being issued or granted by Ancora or any other parties?
(No response)

MR. HANBY: I move that it be granted.

MR, BRITTON: I second it.

CHMN. BOHEY: It’'s moved and seconded that the peti-
tion in Jtem 3 be granted. All in favor, let me know by
saying "aye” ~- any opposed, “"no.”

(lll Board Members voted "aye”®)

CHMN. BONEY: The “ayes” have it.

(The motion was made, seconded, and
carried unanimously that Item 3 of
the Agenda be approved.)

CHMN. BONEY: Gentlemen, that brings us down to Item
4, Before we go into that, does anybody have any state-
ments they’d like to make on any other subject matter at
this time?

'(Ho rasponse)

CHMN,. BONEY: All right, ltem 4 -- most of you are
aware that this Board issued ah emergency order known as
Order No. 191 some few weeks ago, and we have extended it

from time to time. We have set it up to see if the Board
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thinks it’s feasible or advisable to make it a permanaent
order. Does anybody have aﬁy objection to it being made
permanent or have no objection but would like it to be
nade permanent? Do you have any discusasion on the matter
one way or tholothor?

(No responio)

CHMN, BONEY: Mr. Horner, do you have any?

MR. HOLIFIELD: We’ll have some in just alninutc.
I'm trying to get the dﬁta here together.

CHMN. BONEY: Oh, all right. You said you had some
objection or you had something else against it?

MR. HOLIFIELD: I have no particular objection. I
want to nako‘a comment, Gentlemen, if the Board please,
I’m Josh Holifield and I'm representing Citronelle Field
Unit. The Unit has...

CHMN. BONEY: Excuse me just a minute -- are you
going to testify? We’ll swear you, now, if you’re going
to testify. | /

MR. HOLIFIELD: Well, I’m not going to testify. I’'m
just going to talk to the Board.

CHMN. BONEY: All right.

MR. HOLIFIELD: DBecause I’m not an engineer, just sort

of a "poor lawyer.” I don’t imagine my testimony would be
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worth much, What I wanted to point out to the Board, if
the Board please, we have a problem in the Citronelle
Field Unit in reducing that storage space down there and
have by letter dated July 6, 1962... I wrote a letter to
the Honorable Gus Harris, attorney for the Board, in regard
to interpretation more or less of Order 191 to try to as-
certain exactly what the order meant in relation to oil
that we have down there. In other words, as I pointed out
in that letter, I’m sure the Board doesn’t intend or
doesn’t want to create any hardship on aﬁy particular
operator down there regardless of whoever it may be, but
the Citronelle Unit, by reducing its storage capacity, and-
they were reducing their storage capacity to prevent waste,
you know, every time you handle oil or any other liquids
you usually waste some of it. Then to prevent fires or
various hazards and what have you in the field, they have
continued to reduce their storage capacity. Well, by vir-
tue of the Order 191, they were forced into a position
wherein they came short of approximately 7 to 8,000 barrels
short of the allowable that they could produce under the
191 Order. 8o what we are more or less proposing and aske

ing the Board for is relief, not only for the Citronelle
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Field Unit but any other operator in the field that roducej
his tankage. In other words, move the tanks from the fiel
making it a permanent removal of these tanks in order to
give them some sort of relief. Now, this particular oil
that’s given the Citronelle Field Unit such a problem was
oil fhnt was produced long prior to the order, and we were
most anxious to see if the Board in this particular order
or by later interpreting the order would grant to any
operator or state that this order would not apply to oil
produced prior to the effective date of this order. 1In
other words, that way, well, then if we could get the
pipeline company to take the oil, if we could get rid of
it, in other words, it’s a situation that will occur one
time and one tiwme only; It can’t occur again because the
tankage is gone, the storage is gone, but it’s posed a
hardship oh us now at the present time and we’re unable to
make the amount of the allowable that’s allocated to us
because we have no place to put the o0il so we can sell it.
We’ve filled everything full that we’ve got down there and
we’ve just reduced all that storage down there to where
we’re in that particular position. Now, I would like for

th§ Board, if any of them have any queations concerning it,
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I have Mr. William L. Horner, Unit Manager, here present,
He’s able and willing to testify and give you any data
concerning this measure, and of course, we want to mention
aome other things a little bit later on, but if they want
to ask any questions, we’ll be glad to swear in Mr. Horner
as a witness and oxplainrfurthor this particular problem.

MR. WHITE: Do y’all have any questions?

MR, LaﬁORElUX: Any guestions? |

CHMN. BONEY: Does anybody want to question:Mr.
Horner -~ anyone?

(No roiponso)

CHMN. BONEY: There’s no use awearing him if nobody
wikll answer me. I don’t have anything I want to ask him,
do you?

MR, HANBY: Wo, I don’t have anything.

MR. WHITE: No, I understand it.

CHMN. BONEY: Gus?

MR, HARRIS: No. |

MR. HOLIFIELD: Excuse me ~- do I have a right to
ask the Board what are their feelings in regard to this
particular order? Does it mean that we can’t...

CHMN . BOHEYQ You have a perfect right, but I’m afraid

you can’t get an amswer.
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MR, HOLIFIELD: Does it pertain to oil that was pro-

duced prior to the effective date of this order or does

it pertain to oil produced on the effective date hereafter?

MR. WHITE: Josh, it might be a good idea if you and
Mr. Horner were sworn... if Mr. Horner were sworn in and
you examined him to point out to the Board how this situva-
tion developed, exactly how the lack of tankage affects
or lack of storage affects it.

MR. HOLIFIELD: I think Mr. Horner could be sworn in
and make a ufatenent in regard to it. How about doing
that?

‘HR. WHITE: Mr. Horner, would you raise your right
hand, pleaso?

(Hf. Horner was then duly sworn)

CHMN. BONEY: Just have a seat there, Mr., Horner.

ME, HARRIS: Let me ask him a question: Mr. Horner,
would you.oxp1§in to the Board why this will not reoccur?
In other words, if you got rid of your tank pernnnontly,'
explain just how or why that would not be recurring?

MR, HORNER: Yes. The unit area ocontains, Hr.'Hhrris,
a large number of tanks, more than are needed for the

efficient operation of the unit to carry out its purpose.
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That excess tankage is recognized by the State 0il and

Gage Board in its orders when it permitted us to use such
wells we'’ve considered to be most efficiently situated to
fit into the conservation program of injection and produc-
tion which would necessitate idling some wells, even whole
tank batteries, and to use others more efficiently, more
intensively. Then it should also be recognized that we
should not use anymore of the surface of lands than abso-
lutely necessary in the efficient conduct of our business
to carry out the purpose of the order. Injection and pro-
duction to reduce the surface waste is also an implicit
requirement of the Unit Manager. 8o to reduce surface
waste and to reduce the amount of surface lands in use and
to conduct a good operating practice to prevent other
waste, the operators authorized expenditures to reduce
tank batteries in number, reduce tanks in number, and they.
are on a program now to cut out 39 tanks totaling some
33,000 barrels of storage, return those tanks to the former
field operators, give them a chance to buy them back., If
they don’t want to, we’ll put them on the market. We have
no use ft_ar them. The cost of consolidating these tank

batteries i=s at least $80,000, and so it’s done deliberateﬂy.
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Meanwhile -- I’'m trying to get to the answer of your
question, Mr. Harris, just to give you the picture --
meanwhile, those tanks were in the field and available,
being available, for storage, and being required to produce
such oll as we could and anticipating that we’d have the
sales force, sudden interruption that we felt coming on in
the middle of April, then we got notice that it might be
imminent the same time the Board was notified it could be
imminent. We had by that time filled our storage and had
promised the tanks to be disposed of and made available to
these former field operators and it was necessary to pro-
ceed to dismantle them or remove them for dismantling, put
them in a safe where they could be claimed, actually
physically claimed and taken away if necessary. So as we
began to produce oil during our first 300,000-barrel share,
we eliminated one after another of certain of these tanks,
eliminated about 13,000-barrel storage. Then the o0il was
run... then the allowable that was given us to produce
from our wells, our share necessary to protect the correla-
tive rights, was not producible because they had no place
to put it. We could put everything except that last 13,000

barrels, and dverywhere we shorted curselves, but it was
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done for goed cause, to prevent waste, and it’s our con-
tention that that oil was legally produced and would not
be produced again and that it just isn’t in any of those
tanks, and we’re going to continue that conservation prac-
tice of reducing storage. We don’t believe that we should
be stopped in that because we know it does prevent waste.
We know that there are such hazards as evaporation losses
which amount to 24 to 3% by degree loss in gravity. You
can have a small loss in gravity and consequently serious
evaporation losa to the atmosphere in a matter of a short
time,

MR. HARRIS: Well, why would you not be 13,000 barrels
short next time?

MR. HORNERQ Oh, well, next time we might be short
again if we continue this practice, but we have reviewed
the matter. If we had to continue the practice, the penal-
ty of not being able to produce and protect our correlative
rights, in other words, if we don’t remove o0il from our
project area, we will not be availing ourselves of the
opportunity that the Board has given us to produce our
allocated shares.

MR. WHITE: Mr. Horner, how much oil did the Citronelld
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Unit have in storage at the time of the first ratable take?

MR. HORNER: Approximately 120,000 barrels, 125,000
barrels salable.

MR. WHITE: How much of this did the Citronelle Unit
actually sell?

MR. HORNER: We have sold practically all of our
allocated shares.

MR. WHITE: How much storage did the Citronelle Unit
have at the end of the ratable take period?

MR, HORNER: I wouldn’t say that we’ve completed the
end, but we expect'to have.l3,000 barrels less storage at
the time we finish our last drop, which is practically
done by now. We didn’t shut it off at this time because
there was no definite’time limit put, and I think most
operators are doing the same. They’re allowing some wells
for certain purposes to peter along at a lower rate,

CHMN. BONEY: But as you go along, that will reduce
your storage capacity?

MR. HORNER: Yes #ir, normally we would in order to
prevent waste, surface waste.

CHMN. BONEY: I believe you téstified and Josh said

you wanted a chance to work off your storage. Now, you
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said you have about how much storage now as of,.. will
be effective now?

MR, HORNER: Well, we will have produced... reduced
our storage capacity by about 13,000 barrels.

CHMN. BONEY: How much was it normally?

M. HORNER: It was about 120-something thousand.

CHMN, BONEY: Approximately 100,000 barrels storage
now, approximately?

MR. HORNER: Approximately, yes.

MR, WHITE: Mr., Horner, is it true that the Unit
would have sold its share of the 300,000-barrel purchaser
nomination but would not be able to produce that, that
same amount of oil?

MR, HORNER: That’s it. We were unable to comply
completely because of that imbalance. We were able to
produce, were able to sell, no question about that,

MR. WHITE: You were able to sell your ratable share
of purchaser nomination but you were not...

MR. HORNER: We were unable to avoid the reservoir
of the amount allocated to us, uveid it, and we feel
responsible to the owners in the Unit and royalty owners

in the Unit to void the allocated amount.
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MR, WHITE: 1In other words, what you’re asking,
relief, is that you be allowed to sell an additional...
approximately 13,000 barrels of oil over and above the
ratable allocation to the Unit in order that the wells
inside the Unit can produce back into storage this 13,000
or so barrels of o0il?

MR. HOLIFIELD: If the pipeline will take it.

MR. HORKER: If the pipeline will take it, this
amount. What we did, we have many tank batteries and
many tanks all over this field. We started out with 55
tank batteries in the Unit area. We’re reducing that to
28, and we have a lot of areas, tanks we change. the levels
in them, change them to various surfaces daily., Actually
by manipulating the best we could, we have currently found
that we are unable by 7804 barrels, we estimate, to pro-
duce from our wells to void from the Unit the amount we’re
authorized to void, and because of ambiguity, conflict,
the first restriction is a limiting one. They have two
restrictions. We have a restriction on the amount we can
sell and a restriction on the amount we can produce. We
haven’t availed ourselves of the opportunity to produce.

Now, we could buy tankage and put it up or do something,
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maybe haul it around, put it in some other tank someplace,
but that would be costly and we thought wasteful and un-
necessary.

MR. WHITE: In other words, to implement what you
have suggested here, a 300,000-barrel purchaser nomination
then would become a 307,804 nomination in essence? 1In
other words, they would buy actually, the pipeline would
actually buy more than the 300,000 . barrels of oil if the
Unit were allowed to sell this additional amount of o0il?

MR. HOLIFIELD: Not necessarily.

MR. HARRIS: 307,000 that would be allocated outside,
if you were to have a 307,000 nomination, that 307,000 is
divided among all.,.

MR, WHITE: That’s not what the deal is here, Gus.
Let’s suppose then, Mfo Horner, that we have a 300,000-
barrel purchaser nomination and this 300,000 barrels is
divided ratably amongst all of the wells in the field, as

it was. Then what you are requesting is an additional

" sale in addition to the 300,000 barrels of 7,804 barrels

if the pipeline will take it, is that correct?
MR, HOLIFIELD: Let me answer that. |
MR, WHITE: Josh --
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MR. HOLIFIELD: If the Board please, I think we can
put it this way. It might help explain just a little bit
better on the situation. Now, then, if Order No. 191 means
that you can produce so much oil, that’s one thing. If
Order 191 means that you can sell so much oil, that’s
another thing. Now, then, what we’re... what’s concerning
us is this, that we had this oil b@fore any of the problems
came about, in other words, before Order No. 191. We had
it in the storage tanks. Then we started to moving under
the firat 300,000 barrels of oil, We emptied out our stor-
age tanks and started producing it back in the storage
tanks. Then when we got within, say, 7,000 or 8,000 or
whatever the figure is, then our tanks were full because
we had moved out the tanka and there wasn’t any place to
put oil, so therefore we have been unable to produce the -
allowable that has been assigned to us under this nomina-
tion figure here, and the reason we say it will not reoccur|:
is because the tanks that we have taken out of operation
will not be reinstated or replaced there in operation. 8o
this really creates a hardship on us, and that’s why I men-
tion that if the order said that shall not apply to oil

produced prior to the effective date or a letter to us to
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that effect or something so we would know exactly where we
stood. We didn’t want to start moving oil until we know
exactly what the order covered, in other words, the effec-
tive date if the order was retroactive or exactly what the
situation is. That’s what our problem is and we’ve moved
this tankage out of operation and have no place to put it,
so we can’t produce even the allocation that’s allocated
to us.

CHMN. BONEY: You mean you have oil in storage that
you had prior to this emergency order?

MR. HOLIFIELD: That’s right, sir,

CHMN. BONEY: That you haven’t been able to move?

MR. HOLIFIELD: That’s right, sir,

MR. TOWNSEND: Mr. Chairman...

CHMN. BONEY: Excuse me...

MR. TOWNSEND: My name is H. M. Townsend...

CHMN, BONEY: Just a minute, Mr. Townsend, We’d like.-
to swear you if...

MR, TOWNSEND: 1I’d just like to make a statement.

CHMN., BONEY: Swear him,

MR. WHTTE: Would you raise your right hand, please?

(Mr. Townsend was then duly sworn)
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CHMN., BONEY: All right, sir.

MR. TOWNSEND: My name is H, M. Townsend, Ancora
Corporation. 1 don’t believe the Unit is by themselves on
that problem. We have the same problem -- one tank
battery -- we had five wells going into it with approxi-
mately 3500-barrel storage and we lacked 500 barrels of
filling our allocated amount of oil from that particular
battery and this oil was in that storage prior to Order
191, and also it looks likg every month we will be short
on that particular battery. So it could... I think it
can reoccur, It can reocour.

CHMN, BONEY: It can reoccur?

MR. TOWNSEND: I think so.

MR. HOLIFIELD: Mr. Townsend, have you moved your
tank?

4MR. TOWNSEND: Yes, we’ve done the same thing that
you have.

MR. HOLIFIELD: That’s why we’re saying it’s not only
for the unit, it’s for any operator that has the same
problem, |

MR. HARRIS: Has your allowable been changed?

MR, TOWNSEND: Yes, it was changed on the second
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300,000, yes.

MR. LaMOREAUX: See, if storage or the allowable is
changed, and that’s... your storage is the same?

MR. TOWNSEND: You see, our storage is an old battery
and we didn’t anticipate at the time we threw it to the
battery that we’d have this problem, so we put up enough
storage that we thought would be sufficient as long as oil
moved, and we had five wells in that battery, which would
roughly be pretty close to 5,000 barrels to mell per month
and we can’t do it because we have two or three wells that
it’s going‘to take more punping to do. In other words, we
can strip that battery but we can’t refill it in time to
get our quota in on that month., So as far as we’re con-
cerned, I think it would be reococurring to us in that one
particular battery.

CHMN, BONEY: Would y’all like to ask Mr. Townsend
any questions, anybody?

MR. HOLIFIELD: Nén I asked Mr. Townsend, he said

 that they were moving... reducing their storage capacity,

MR, TOWNSEND: No, we’re not reducing our storage.
We just didn’t have the storage built to handle the 5,000
barrels of oil.
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MR. HOLIFIELD: Have you brought any new wells in?

MR. TOWNSEND: No, no. We had a five-well battery,
approximately 3,500-4,000 barrels storage, which was suf-
ficient as long as o0il moved all the time, but with the
allocation that we had for those wells we can fill all
that storage up and move it out, but we can’t refill it
in time to get our full allocation in.

MR, HOLIFIELD: 1In other words, does that come about
by virtue of the,.. in other words, you only produce cer-
tain days and then certain days you don’t produce? That’s
what I haven’t quite understood.,

MR. TOWNSEND: Well, in that battery, we have a
couple of wells that are better than 100 barrels and we
have two or three that aren’t. We just can’t... by the

time that pipeline takes a {ank at a time, we just can’t -

get, with throg wells that make 50 or 60 barrels, we just

can’t make it.
' MR. HOLIFIELD: In other words, that’s a switching
problem in thovfiold?
9  MR. TOWNSEND: TIt’s a lack of storage on our part.
MR. WHITE: Mr..wansend, your excess wells refilled

your storage so quickly that your deficient wells don’t
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have time to...

MR. TOWNSEND: Well, we shut the good wells in., We
just pumped the deficient wells.

MR, HOLIFIELD: I believe Mr. Townsend’s situation
is a little bit different than ours. We had the necessary
storage capacity. Then we removed and we will continus,
hope to continue, to remove the storage capacity and get
it down to where it would be an efficient operation.

CHMN. BONEY: How long do you think it would take to
reduce the storage down to this possibility?

MR. HOLIFIELD: You‘’ll have to ask Mr, Horner that
one., He’s the Unit Manager.

CHYN. BONEY: How long do you think it would take
you to work that surface storage off?

MR. HORNER: Well, we’re getting rid of these tanks...

CHMN. BONEY: Certainiy it depends on your purchaser
nominations, of course.

MR. HORNER: Yes sir -- how fast we produce that much.,
Well, we can produce... half a day we can produce that
much.

CHMN. BONEY: But I assume that your nominations

would come as they have in the past and you’re beginning
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to move it out. How long would it take -- assuming that
it has been in the past month or two -- to work that
storage off, assuming you have 300,000 barrels? Now, how
much approximately? It’s a question of the nominations?

MR. HORNER: Yea sir., That’s for the entire field,
about 300,000 barrels,

CHMN. BONEY: Well, how long will it take you to work
your storage off, assuming that you have the same nomina-
tions?

HR. HORNER: Well, we can produce about, with half
our wells, 10 to 11,000 barrels a day, so it won’t take...
it doesn’t mean much time to us to produce 7,800 barrels.

CHMN. BONEY: Buf Mr. Holifield is asking permission,
the right to work that storage off, see.

MR. HORNER: Oh, yes sir, yes sir,

CHMN. BONEY: How long will it take you to work that
storage off, roughly?

MR. HORNER: We don’t know whether the pipeline will
accept this additional oil or not, but his proposal was
to offer it, wasn’t it, outside of the Order 191 and to
exempt previously legally produced oil from the jurisdic-
tion of Order 1917
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CHMN. BONEY: Yes,

MR. HORNER: Well, we don’t know whether the pipeline
will take it or not, but if they do, they could take it in
a matter of a couple of hours.

CHMN. BONEY: And it would not reoccur?

MR. HORNER: It wouldn’t reoccur from fhose tanks,
no. We're not building tanks. We’re tearing them down.

MR. BRITTON: Mr. Horner, I believe you were under-
stood to say a while ago that you’d have 28 tank batteries
when you got through cutting them down, all cut down?

MR. HORNER: Yes sir,

MR, BRITTON: In other words, you had 55 batteries to.
start with and you intend to stop tearing them down when
you have 287

MR. HDRNER: Yes sir, that’s our present plan, and
when we enlarge the unit, we plan to do the same thing
there, tear down tanks and restore the land wherever pos-
sible to its owner for any use he wishes to make of it.
Right now we are appropriating that land under the lease
agreement for oil field use. We don’t need all of that
space,

CHMN. BONEY: Does anybody have any objection to the

-97-




proposition that Mr. Holifield has presented of working
the storage off? Does anybody have any objection to that,
if the Board sees fit to do it or not do it?

MR, GURLEY: Mr. Chairman, I’d like to ask a ques-
tion.

CHMN, BONEY: You just want to ask a question?

MR, GURLEY: I’m Jack Gurley, Northern Natural Gas.
I know that other operators in the field do and will have
this problem and it’s hard for me to see how the Board
should set them up to help anyone with their storage prob-
lems. I think making exceptions to rules would be adding
confusion to an already confused situation. I wonder if
keeping track of the over and under production would not
solve this problem. In other words, if the unit is 7,000
barrels, say, under-produced the firat of July when the
new nominations come up, give them 7,000 barrels; Ancora
500 or whatever they’re under-produced, If you’re over-
produced, subtract that and then make the nomination over
and above those overages and underages which will be kept..
I think this is done in most prorated oil fields, and I’d
just like to see what Mr. Horner and Mr. Holifield think
about it.
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MR. HOLIFIELD: Mr, Chairman, if the Board please,
our thought was not to make an exception to this order
directly for the Citronelle Unit but for any operator in
the field who has the same or similar problem. In other
words, it wasn’t asking for a favor for one individual.
It just asked for, in other words, to alleviate a problem
because we can’t understand how the order can be retro-
active and afféct oil that we had legally produced and
just had in our tanks. Now, we don’t know that we will
have a sale for this oil. We have no assurance whatsoever,
but in the event that one does occur and we can make a
sale to the pipeline company, we would like to know if we -
are authorized to make the sale to the pipeline company or
does Orddr 191 restrict us. In other words, what we...
what I was thinking about was to have some language or
something similar to this, that it be specifically provided
that Order No. 191 shall affect all oil produced subsequent"
to the effective date of Order No. 191 but shall not affect
any oil previously produced prior to the effective date of
Order No. 191 regardless of whatever the appointment may
be. So we just have a problem and it’s just causing us to

get hurt a little bit by virtue of it., We wanted to bring
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it to the attention of the Board and see if there’s any pos-
8ibility of getting some relief on the situation. It’s
just one that we thought we were doing good field-operator
practices out there by reducing our storage capacity and
trying to put this land back into use, get rid of these
tanks, prevent waste, and all these other things, but some-
times when you do good, you kind of get caught in a spot.
So we just wanted to know if we could get some little re-
lief, because I felt for sure the Board wouldn’t ever want
to have an order that would create a hardship on anyone.
It’s just a matter of drawing a regulation. It’s a matter
of.conserlttion, So that’s why I wanted to bring it to
the Board’s attention to see if we could get a little re-
lief on if..

CHMN. BONEY: Any other discussion on the matter?

(No response)

Mk, HANBY: Let me ask this question, Now, outside
of the unit, how-ﬁany other operators do you think would
be affected similar to your client?

MR, HOLIFIELD: I have no way of knowing that, I
have no way of knowing it. Maybe Mr. Horner might have

some idea, because I don’t ever go in the field. I’m not
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an engineer. I’m never down in there, so I don’t know
anything about the physical aspects. All I know is what’s
reported to me.

CHMN., BOKREY: Are you in the same position there, Mr.
Townsend, or are you in the opposite position?

MR. TOWNSEND: No, I’m in the same position, but I’ve
got an underage in one taﬁk battery by 500 barrels. I
didn’t produce in my first 300,000 nominmation, and I’11
probably be under on the same tank battery in the sedond
300,000,

CHMN., BONREY: Well, they’re over.

MR, TOWNSEND: I understand that they’re under.

CHMN. BOKEY: Yes, they’re under, ves.

MR, TOWNSEND: We’re in the same situation because of
lack of storage.

CHMN. BONEY: But you don’t oppose his request?

MR, TOWNSEND: I don’t oppose it as long as it’s a
sale for the unit., It’d be a sale for evsry other operator
that’s in the same situation.

CHMN. BONEY: Well, he cannot move it if there is not
a sale, If the pipeline doesn’t take it, he can’t...

MR. TOWNSEND: Well, I know that, but I mean, in other
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words, if the pipeline said ”Well, we’ll take 7,000 bar-

rels from the unit,” well, that 7,000 barrels ought to be
ratably allocated to everybody that has an underage. In

other words, I think Mr, Gurley’s point of having an under-
age and overage tally every month might solve it.

MR, HANBY: Is that a general situation or is it an
eticeptional situation in the field?

MR, TOWNSEND: Well, I can’t tell you, I think it’s
general because you’'d have to poll the operators to find
out what their storage capacities are, what their produc-
tion is, Where you have one-well batteries, you don’t
have that problem, but when you have multi-well batteries,
you do run into that problem where you have insufficient
storage for a situation like this, and that’a what we
have.

CHMN. BONEY: Do you have any way of knowing, Bill?

MR. HORNER: Yes sair,

CHvMN. BONEY: I mean, do you have the records here?

MR, HORNER: Yesa, I have a map I’m glancing at and
it shows that there are a lot of tank batteries outside
the unit area. There are more wells outside than inside

and they could very well have the problem such as we have.
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Ours is a little bit more a special case than some of the
others, more acutely evident, but anytime an operator due
to his election of proper and prudent operation runs in
confliet with his duty to protect correlative rights by
producing the amount that the Board intends him to produceT
then he runs into a conflict where he does need relief and
must appeal to the Board. Otherwise, he’d be held responsj
ble by his royalty owners and the other owners under his
tract. We have 1300 royalty owners, as you know, in the
unit area. They had nothing to do with our plan to tear
down tank batteries. They didn’t ask for it, but they are
suffering from it because they'fe not being able to drain -
the limited amount of production that’s been allocated =
carefully to every well in the field, every area, There’s
a conflict;we can’t resolve it. We think the Board must
for us because it'involves correlative rights directly |
connected with drainage and Mr. Holifield has suggested...
what Mr, Holifield has suggested is entirely his own idea
in consultation with his colleagues, I’m sure, I don’t
know whether he consulted other companies or not. One way
to do it would be to exempt oil from the jurisdiction of

this order which never was even under the jurisdiction of
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the order. In other words, the oil previously produced
legally has nothing to do with the prevention of under-
ground vaste through protection of correlative rights.

The order is based on underground conservation, as I under+
atand it, but there are a lot of tank batteries in the
field. If any of them wanted to be oconsolidated and had
been full at the time... most people were pretty full at
the time this sudden 300,000-barrel nomination under Order
191 came about. I presume they were. I don’t know. We
were, for sure, and a lot of other people were, too.
Storage was full up and if they didn’t have the Opportunitﬁ
nor the desire under good prudent practice to fill right
up to that same level again at every tank, they’d never be
able to produce all the oil they’re entitled to to protect
their leases and drainage. We weren’t able to because we
didn’t have the tank there anymore.

MR. HARRIS: Mr. Horner, you said that the rovalty
owners didn’t ask for the reduction, therefore they’re
suffering because you cannot effectively drain that much
oll from the holdings?

MR, HORNER: Yeslsir,

MR. HARRIS: All right, Now, why next month or the
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month after next won’t they suffer likewise? You will
not have anymore storage next month than you have now?

MR, HORNER: No, we might even have less, but not due
to that same tank battery reduction, that same tank reduc-
tion. We’ll only tear down that tank one time. We’re not
going to build tanks. Now, if we were going to build
tanks... we could just as well build tanks, If we built
tanks we’d be restricted and should be restricted by part
of the order that we’re not concerned with, that is, your
right to allocate production to protect correlative right81
If we’d fill up storage, we’d just construct storage and
£ill it up and run additionﬁl oil, then you’d see a viola-:
tion of your order respective to control of production.

MR, HARRIS: Will you be able next month or month
after next to reduce the allocated amount?

MR. HORNER: As long as we don‘t redﬁco our tankage.
If we reduce our tankage, put out another tank battery,
another tank, we’ll be short again.

MR, HARRIS: You’ve got 28 tanks, ] believe you said,
now? |

MRE. HORNER: And we started out with...

MR. HARRIS: 55,
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MR, HORNER: Every tank £full up June 8.

MR. HARRIS: All right, with the 28 tank batteries
you have left, will you be able to still produce the
allocated amount allowed the unit for the next purchaser
nomination?

MR. HbRNER: Right now, yes sir, but we’re planning
to continue with this practice of eliminating tanks in our
giant unit, eliminating all unnecessary tanks and making...
we’re negotiating now with property owners to wait until
their crops are harvested so that we can pull that equip-
ment off their land without damaging the crops.

MR. HARRIS: You‘’amticipate reducing it to what ex-
tent, what number?

MR. HORNER: Within the next six months, we anticipatel
reducing it another 21,000 barrels, that is, tanke that had
0il in them produced prior to June 8. Now, if we don’t
tear those tanks down, leave them there, we’ll be unable
and hampered to some extent in carrying out-tha purposes
 of the unit.

MR. HARRIS: You’ve got the 21,000 barrels. You’ve
already produced your storage?

MR, HORNER: The only way we can produce it now, which
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is as we’ve done, is produce it against our production
allowable:from the wells. We have two allowables actually,
both the same. Whichever shall occur first, the production
allowable or the sale allowable, that’s the way it stands
now, because your order has been applied to all the oil
anybody had in his tank from the time June 8. That was
the day.

MR. HARRIS: You’ll produce but not store? You just
produce it and then it’s piped right on off?

MR, HORNER: That oil of June 8 was nof produced after
June 8., It was the day before. Production is quite
another thing than runs. Production and rﬁna are two
different things. We have to produce in order to protect
our correlative rights, but we cannot produce unless we
have a place to put it. We could leave those tanks up
and produce the oil we’re entitled to, but if we did, we’d
certainly be causing waste in doing and operating imprudent]
ly.

MR. HANBY: Well, now, the waste you’re speaking of
would be in the light of not being able to use the land
surrounding the wells of where the tank batteries are

located properly? Is that... that would be the waste
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you’re speaking of?

MR. HORNER: That is part of it. Of course, we
create another waste, which we’re bringing to your atten-
tion now, by doing away with our tank batteries and pre-
venting surface waste, We’re causing imminent sub-surface
wvaste in the statute by not being able to produce the
correlative amount, the amount required to protect correla-
tive rights. It’s a little bit of a hamper there, but now
to recite these ibove~ground storage wasteg, one is evap-
oration. That amounts to 24 to 3% for every degree loss
in gravity as volatile oil, and we found that by setting
oil out in a container, open container, for three weeks,
it would lose more than a fourth of its volume just by
evaporation, While a tank is supposed to be pretty tight,
they’'re not vaﬁor sedled, they’re not held under gas pres-
sure in this field, and you have in this field a couple of
hundred thousand barrels above ground right now waiting
for something to happen to it. If it isn’t sold, one thing
that could happen is evaporation. That does happen.
Another thing is leakage. Every tank is a potential little
trickle outlet for leakage. There are valves, there are

lines, there are pump connections where leakage occurs.
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There are handling losses that occur when you have load-
ing and unloading of o0il -- move it from one tank
battery that’s not connected to another tank that is con-
nected to the pipeline. In other words, you have teo haul
it by truck. All those things are deplorable but they’re
necessary and I would think that any operator who can
improve his connections with the pipeline, that is, lay
a line to the pipeline or reduce his losses in handling
should not be hampered from doing that by this order or
any other order. The order is in conflict with the pur-
pose, Another very real hazard is that all this oil on
top of the ground is a fire hasard. There have been
several fires in the last six months. Loss of oil is
great in those fires, There are inadvertent losses of
oil in ordinary operations. The more pocints you have for
expdsure through equipment failure or fires, the more
points there are for damage and loss, The service of the
land i3 just one thing that is being done by completely
eliminating a tank battery and releveling the ground and
resteping it to agriculture or residence purposes. It’s
of no value perhaps to the purpose of this order but it‘s

certainly of importance to the surface owner,
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CHMN. BONEY: Bill, in operating.the on-the-spot
markets, will you be able to, in other words, as of today
you don’t have an order; you might wake in the morning and
have an order for 300,000 barrels and you don’t have the
proper storage -- how are you going to quickly get that
if your tank was ready? Are you going to have to pump it
up to get it in there fhen that quickly?

MR. HORNER: We don’t anticipate that the storage
would be reduced in the field to the point where it would
hamper the typical current operations. There still would
be an excess amount of storage even if we put forth our
best efforts.

CHMN. BONEY: Well, that’s what I mean. You’d still
have enough left for storage space?

MR. HORNER: I think so,

CHMN. BONEY: In other words, it would not hamper a
quick order?

MR, HORNER: Well, if we would carry it to the ex-
treme and reduce their storage to an extreme low amount
in the field, let’s say instead of 200,000 barrels cut it
down to 50,000 -- it’d be all right from the producers’

standpoint and good conservation in the field, but it
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might hamper the pipeline where they’d have to buy some
0il to keep in storage down there in the field to have it
ready. They ran with their tanks awfully low while Tankar
was on its way to load up.

CHMN, BONEY: Well, they will have plenty of storage
at the end of the pipeline docks, is that right?

MR, HORNER: Yes, they have two big tanks down there
and they can store oil. They ran pretty low. On June 8
they were pretty low. I don’t know what... how much they
had in storage at that time, but it wasn’t very much.

MR. WHITE: 28,000 barrels.

MR, HORNER: That’s... there you are, that’s pretty .

low. Gene, do you know how much they have when they’re
full, how much they can hold, those two big tanks?

MR, WHITE: I don’t have the statistics on it. They
usually...

MR, HORNER: I think it’s about 280 -- 160,000 barrel

CHMN. BONEY: A fraction under 300,000, I mean, that’
what you would figure, a fraction under...

MR. HORNER: About 150 or 160,000 barrels.

CHMN. BONEY: Per tank?

MR. WHITE: No, that’s total capacity.
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MR. HORNER: When they get a big load in there, start
unloading one tank and then they cut it and pull it down
a little and they start draining another tank while they’rd
feeding into their first tank, and they can pump about
1200 barrels of oil, we’re told, from the Citronelle Field,
80 they have to use our storage in the field in lieu of
their own storage in order to operate.

CHMN. BONEY: Any other questions? Excuse me, go
ahead.

MRk, WHITE: Bill, let me see if I understand this
thoroughly here now. Those are approximate figures., I
think they are nearly what has happened with your ratable -
share in storage and so forth. Now, your ratable share of
the firat 300,000-barrel nomination was approximately
130,000 barrels. At that time, you had in storage in the
field 125,000 barrels of oil approximately, This meant in
order to produce... I beg your pardon,.to sell your
130,000 ratable share, you first had to sell the 125,000
barrels in storage plus you had to produce back into stor-
age the additional 5,000 barrels and then sell it. That
would total your 130,000 barrels ratable share of produc-
tion, is that correct?
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MR, HORNER: I believe so. I don’t...

MR. WHITE: Then at the same time, you were selling
the 125,000 barrels and the 5,000 barrels which had to be
reproduced inte storage, you reduced your storage by
5,000 barrels. Then at the end of your salas of your
original 125,000 barrels storage plus your sales of the
5,000 barrels which had to be produced from the wells, you
were only able to store at the end of this period because
you’ve got it in storage, 120,000 barrels. That plus the
5,000 barrels which had to be produced for the sales will
give you a total of 125,000 barrels. In other words, you
have sold 130,000 barrels of oil but were only able to
produce back 125,00 barrels of oil. This leaves a 5,000
barrels of oil deficit at the production end.

MR. HORNER: That’s correct.

MR. WHITE: So that every time you reduce your stor-
age, some additional sales will have to be found equal to
that amount of the storage reduction. Is that correct?

MR. HORNER: Yes, ves sir, that’s essentially correct

CHMN. BONEY: And if you did not find additional
sales, you could not reduce your storage?

*R. WHITE: You could reduce your storage, but you

would, just come up on the short end of the stick on
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storage reduction,

CHMN. BONEY: Any other questions? Any other dis-
cussion on the matter?

MR. HOLIFIELD: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Horner also has
a statement of some other matters that could directly or
indirectly affect Order No. 191. He would like to make a
statement in regard to those, if the Board would like to
hear it, please.

CHMN. BONEY: All right.

MR. HORNER: Of course, now, I'm going to try to sell
you on unitisation, unit operations, which is rédiculous
because you are actually the biggest sellers of it in the
United States. One thing we have done, as we promised to
do, I think we’ve kept all of our promises because there’s
one thing we did, we promised to the people of Citronelle
that we would be pretty good operators and they wouldn’t
have to go to various towns and cities all over the United!’
States to get something done when it needs to be done.
We get appropriations from the operators and directions
from the operators to comply with orders of the Board, too.
On January 16, Dr. LaMoreaux, in consultation with the

staff, after making trips to the field, and Gene White
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inspecting every lease and tank we had in the field, gave
us a letter January 16 giving out some instructions, and
we’ve complied with those instructions partially, not en-
tirely, because it takes some time, but we’ve certainly
done a lot of things on it and we tried to be good operat-
ors. Every operator wants to be called a good operator
but it does cost money and it takes time to do all the
little things and erase the ills of the past; ssnt momt:t
of us here as operators or our successors to somebody else
and sold out. Some operators have started fresh lately in
plain leases, but we had to do a lot of things like build
fire wells where old fire wells were torn down. We’re
half done on that, complying with Dr. LaMoreaux’s request
for us to put our house in order, and we’ve begun to con-
trol erosion. We think that’s nearly complete. As we
were requested to do, we drilled a salt water disposal
well at a cost of $29,000. It also serves as a well to
test the qﬁality and quantity of salt water to be produced
should we ever need it for an injection supply, and we’ll
furnish the data on that to the Board. It’s going to cost
about $12,000 or $15,000 more to put it in complete use.

It’s being used now. We’ve already disposed of some salt
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water into it. We don’t think we need to be publicly
commended, but we’re so proud that we’ve done that. It’s
pretty hard for an individual operator to get the money
to do spmething like that when he knows it ought to be
done, but it’s usually for the unit to do it. Now, the
unit... this is, Dr. LaMoreaux, a summary of some of the
work we’ve done in compliance with your letter.

MR. LaMOREAUX: You want to enter this into... we’d
like to enter this into evidence.

MR. HORNER: The unit does have a problem common to
all injection units in the country, when you have a par-
tially unitized field. We couldn’t wait till this field
was drilled to unitize it. TIt’s already going to pot and
more wells than we could get in the unit needed... we’re
unitizing and enlarging with your help and complete co-
operation with all of the operators to my knowledge just
ag fast as possible. Now, these orders that the Board has
promulgated, including 189 and 169... is it 167, the
original unit order?

MR. HOLIPIELD:. 166.

MR. HORNER: 166, the original unit order, anticipate

that the unit must be enlarged until it takes in essentiall
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all of the reservoirs that are affected by the... and
part of the secondary recovery program, and another
principde observed is that the unit... it’s been found
that the unit must control the production and injection

of its wells so as to carry out the purpose of conserva-
tion under the unit operations. Now, we have no problen
at all now but there might be one coming up and we want

to just give you these guideposts and submit to any exam-
ination desired or requested. We’ve injected in the first
six months of 1962 at a rate decline because of this
market interruption. In April, we began to shut down our
injection wells, shut down three, the only three we have,
and we’ve restored one back to injection after the order
that you gave us May 31, but so far this year we’ve in-
jacted 1,479,000 barrels. We’ve produced from the unit
area 1,386,000 barrels and over injection, that’s currently
increasing at 2700 barrels per day. Now, we should be
injecting more tham that, and if we had the courage, we
would do so. To protect the injection well, we have two
wells idle, and I think as soon as we have the courage, we
will do so, and then we’ll start injecting in those other

wells again. We should inject into them not the full rate
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matnly by production, by producing wells. The unit doesn’t

we were injecting before the market interruption but we
estimate approximately 2500 barrels per day per well to
maintain atmospheric pressure or higher so we’ll have a
positive pressure and we won’t have any possibility of air
leaking into our system, which is one of the worst possiblj
things that could happen in a water injection system, but
we’ll be able to inject, say, 7500 barrels a day into threq
wells, and that we would expect 225,000 barrels per month.
It is ridiculous, but I say that what we need and every-
body needs is a market, but our allowable of the 300,000
barrel nomination is, our share of that, say, would be
125,000 barrels in a unit compared to the minimum injec-
tion rate that’s found of 225,000. So we’d be injecting
100,000 barrels a month more than we’d produce. Produce
125,000 barrels a month and inject 225,000, so we obviously
must inject less, and it’s not desirable to inject less
but we’re planning to do it, less than we produce. The

oil that was set in motion by injection is controllable

have any control over the outside wells except to restrict
injection. The production of the off-set wells is... it’d

possible if we were delayed'in unitizing, it’s possible
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that the production of those off-set wells over which the
unit has no control could become wasteful to the... in
that or injurious to the entire secondary recovery program.
It's possible that they could and their production would
not be allowing the Board or us to protect the unit from
drainage under the present order. It’s possible that un-
desirable water movement could evolve and develop that
couldn’t be controlled without having some Board control
over the individual wells outside of the unit area. We
can’t be responsible for that. If we wanted to inject
water to the extent that would benefit those wells and
then break through to that, we would have no recourse, so °
we might have to come to you for protection on that for
the parties concerned. Proper regulation might be required
on those wells then for their benefit and protection as
well as the unit. I think outside wells benefit by having
the incentive to drill and they benefit by reduction of
the hazards of drainage. Obviously, if we did not inject
in the unit area and our pressures continued to drop as
they had before we started to inject, we’d have more or
less of a vacuum in there pulling oil in from the outside

leasas and we’ve stopped that actually by injecting enough
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to maintain our balance and then some, so we’ve reduced
greatly the hazard of possible drainage from outside wells
into the unit area and from outside undrilled leases in
toward the unit area. That’s been stopped to the amount
that this injection has been effective, and so it might
be of interest and of value to all operators im the field
to see some timely review made of this Order 191 and pro-
vision for it for additional review with those things in
mind at times... well, this problem is common to these
other operations. You lawyers are familiar, I'm sure,
with the Dobson (phon.) case in Arkansas and the Sackerout
(phon.) case in Texas where outside operators in their
efforts to protect their interests were in contest in
court with the unit and with the secondary recovery opera-
tions and the contests were eventually resclved by come
plete fieldwide unitization, but there was a long period
of inequity where there was relief sought in courts. One
typical way that the Boards help in other states, as you
know, is to grant an injection bonus allowable where if a
man injects and restores prassure and replaces the voidage
he creates by producing oil, he’s given recognition for

that by getting a somewhat higher allowable so he can
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recover some of the additional cost he’s got into but
more importantly he can recover some of that oil that he
has set in motion and started to move it towards the
boundary of his property. He*s given an opportunity to
collect some of that oil. We’re not asking for any re-
lief like that now but we do want you to know that it is
d... 1it's an incentive towards unitization, which is the
real solution. We think the incentive is and should re-
main not to threaten the unit but to join it as a result
of that attitude, and I'm just grateful that you’ve let
me say my pliece. Thank you.

CHMN. BONEY: Does anybody want to ask Mr. Horner
anything?

(No responsa)

MR. HOLIFIELD: Mr. Chairman, I will say this, I
appreciate Mr. Horner, the information he’s given me,
Just like I’ve stated before, I'm a lawyer and I don’t
stay down in the field with the production man, so I
~always learn a lot with what Mr. Horner says because he
is an expert in engineering and in secondary recovery

methods, and what I gather from what Mr. Horner has said
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here this morning, I might point out to the Board that
they’re trying to put on the most efficient operation

that they possibly can that he knows how to do. He’s try-
ing to do everything he can for the landowners, royalty
owners, operating interests, everybody concerned down
there, and in fact, this situation brought up this morn-
ing about the storage capacity, we’ve been hampered in our
productionas -« just one of these hills that come up by
virtue of trying to be very efficient and a good operator
in the field. So if the Board could this morning and will
give us some relief on this situation here about... we’re
unable to produce even the allocation under the 300,000
allotment or nominations, we certainly would appreciate
it.

MR. BRITTON: Mr. Horner, I'd like to ask you a ques-
tion. When did you start tearing these tanks down?

MR. HORNER: Thie program... well, we began to re-
duce the tankage in the field as soon as the unit became
effective, but this program, our consolidating tank bat-
teries, began in June, and we were using all the storage
we had until this order came out, and we don’t have any

need for that much storage as long as we’re on consolida-




tion. We started in June on this program of consolida=-
tion, and it was authorized in December == January and
Pebruary -~ this last winter it was authorized.

MR. BRITTON: Authorized by...

MR. HORNER: By the operators.

MR. BRITTON: By the operators?

MR. HORNER: Yes. They wanted us to go ahead with
it and we didn’t start on it until... we got all of our
plans finalized and negotiations with the landowners were
made... we thought at first that we were going to have a
much larger program of consolidation, tank batteries.

MR. BRITTON: Maybe you could give me some approxi-
mate idea of how many hours it would require the pipeline
to run the amount of oil full between the 55 barrels and
the 28 barrels.

MR. HORNER: Well, I couldn’t tell you that sufficien:

LA

ly accurate because the 55, I was assuming the reduction of
storage, some reduction of storage that actually took plac*
prior to June 8, some reduction took place then, and it

will be included in our reduction, our tank battery con-
solidation program because some tank batteries will have

been actually... two or three were actually eliminated up
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in the 35, weren’t even used. We did those back in June
1961, but at least we’ve reduced our storage by 13,000
barrels in June and July to date.

MR. BRITTON: I believe you said a while ago it would
take about two hours to run?

MR. HORNER: Oh, yes sir. We’ve reduced 13,000 bar-
rels storage in June and July. We have another 21,000
barrels of storage that we wanted to turn back to the
operators, too. Now, they need the tanks. They’re press-
ing us to get those tanks reduced so that they can use
them for their new wells. They’d like to have that mater-
ial available and we should have had it done sooner. We
just never did get around to it, but our losses, actual
loss in storage capacity is not equal to the amount of the
tankage that we eliminated because we were able to make
other adjustments and make other use of tankage that we
retained so that our loss is only 7800 barrels instead of
the total 13,000 barrels. So we’re using every inch we
can in prudent operations and still we’re not able to pro-
duce the last 7800 barrels that we’re authorized to pro-
duce.

MR. TILLERY: Bill Tillery with Central Oil, Mr.
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Chairman. Mr. Horner, do you plan to further reduce your
tankage?

MR. HORNER: Yes sir, during the next three months.
As soon as the crops are in, we intend to complete an
additional 21,000 barrels reduction and possibly all of
that will be rePlected in the removal of oil that cannot
be... it will have to be taken out of our production
quota under the present order.

MR. TILLERY: 1In other words, after you further re-
duce it, you’re going to be that much more short?

MR. HORNER: Yes, after we further reduce it, if we
go ahead and reducae...

MR. TILLERY: Then you’d be running 28-29,000 barrels
shortage each month that you won’t be able to handle?

MR. HORNER: Not each month, no 8ir, just one time.
You see, what Mr. Hplifield suggested was that that be
treated as separate from the jurisdiction of the order and
the order applies essentially to production rather than to
test production prior to the June 8 date.

MR. TOWNSEND: Yes, but when you reduce your storage
another 21,000, it seems to me you’re going to... that’ll

be reoccurring every month, you’ll have a shortage. I
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don’t see how... I can’t follow where you say it’11
just occur once,

MR. HORNER: Oh, then after that, you see, we’ll
have so much storage, as we take out of storage, we can
fill back up again.

MR. AITKEN: But you’re limited by the capability
of your wells.

MR. HORNER: Oh, no, not us. This is if you...
we’re not here to get two buckets of water with just one
bucket. You had the right to take the two buckets of
water but you only had one bucket. We can only fill one
bucket. We don’t have another one to fill.

MR. AITKEN: As long as you have a spot purchase
like we’re having now, the situation will reoccur.

MR. HOLIFIELD: Unless you reduce tankage.

MR. HORNER: What do you mean, *reoccur®?

MR. AITKEN: With on-the-spot purchases, you don’t
have enough time to take the oil back. You can’t run it
fast enough to reduce your storage.

MR. HORNER: I don’t know what you're talking about.
Are you with Sun 0il Company?

MR. AITKEN: I certainly am.
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MR. HORNER: Do you want to do some testifying here?
I certainly don’t understand that. Let’s simplify it
down to one tank. You have one tank. You drain that
tank and fill it up again. You can only put back into
it what you took out of it. If you had a big tank and
then you had a little bitty tank and you drained both of
them and then you got rid of the little tank, you
couldn’t put anymore back into that system except what
the big tank would hold. The little tank is gone.
That’s our situation. We’ve just sold our little bitty
tank because we don’t have any place to put that oil
although we have the right to produce it.

CHMN. BONEY: I think what he meant here, Bill, was
this. On spot market, assuming that you had a storage
of 100,000 barrels in the tanks that you have now, see,
and you got a spot market in the morning for 100,000
barrels. All right, you’ve got it pumped and you can
immediately put it in tanks, you see. All right, but
suppose before you even get that out you get another spot
order for another 100 right quick. How quick could you

fill that back up, fill that tank? I think that’s his

question.
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MR. HORNER: Oh, that’s no" problem at all, no
problem at all. The spot market...

CHMN. BOFEY: Can you produce it quickly enough if
the spot market should come over a notice of 30 minutes?
They need some oil this afternoon.

MR. HORNER: Oh, yes, excuse me.

MR. AITKEN: I got the impression it was a physical
thing rather than...

MK. HORNER: We don’t have a production problem at
all, no. We just can’t produce the oil without an allow=-
able. We have the allowable to produce the oil. We
don’t have any tank to put it in. The tank is gone. We -
sold it.

CHMN. BONEY: Any other question? I mean, it looks
like we’re going to over=do this in aspite of thunder.

(No response)

CHMN. BONEY: Let me ask this question. Does any=-
body oppose making Order #191 permanent? Does anybody
oppose it?

(No response)
CHMN. BONEY: Does anybody endorse it?

MR. AITKEN: Aitken, Sun 0il Company. We concur
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with the Board’s recommendation on this Order 191.

CHMN. BONEY: On making it permanent?

MR. AITKEN: Yes sir.

MR. HANBY: Mr. Jefferies, how do your men feel
about that?

MR. JEFFERIES: We certainly approve ratable take.

MR. HANBY: You have no opposition to this Order
#1917

lMR. JEFFERIES: No.

CHMN. BONEY: Mr. Townsend?

MR. TOWNSEND: I still think it’s a problem of
under producing or over producing.

CHMN. BOREY: Well, it probably is. What I'm try-
ing to get at now is Order #191. We’ll resolve that
problem later on. I mean, I don’t know whether we’ll
resolve it or not. We’ll discuss it, anyway.

MR. TOWNSEND: Well, I concur with Order 191.

CHMN. BONEY: Does anybody object to it? I would
like to hear your views on it now because it’1]l be toco
late after we’ve made our decision.

MR. TILLERY: Mr. Chairman, I’m Bill Tillery with

Central 0il, and we concur with the Board’s action com-




pletely.

CHMN. BONEY: It sounds about like we’re not going
to have an argument. Does anybody want to discuss
Order 191 further to see how... whether Bill can pump
his oil quickly or anything? Let’s take time while
we’re all here instead of getting back in the field and
calling us back up here and saying "John Doe is not do-
ing right.” We’d like to have it now.

(No response)

CIMN. BONEY: Well, if everybody is satisfied with
that, we’ll move on to something else. Have you got any
statement you want to make?

MR. BRITTON: No.

CHMN. BONEY: E. K?

MR. HANBY: Not on that,

MR. HARRIS: Has the motion been made that it be
made permanent?

CHMN. BONEY: Oh, no. We’re going to take this...
any other matter to come befors the Board at this time?

(No response)
CHMN. BONEY: Dr. Jones, did those people in Pollard

talk to you about a matter before us here, Mr. Lister?
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DR. JONESz Yes sir,

CHMN. BONEY: They were over to see me the other
day and I told them instead of August 17, we could hear
it today, because I don’t think it requires an adver-
tisement on it, see. After they talked to us, Mr. Listeﬁ
and Mr. Moye... I don’t believe the Board... it will
come under our jurisdiction. Have you discussed it with
them? What’s your opinion on it? Do you want to hear
it today?

DR. JONES: Yew, I...

CHMN. BONEY: Well, come on up and let’s discuss
it.

DR. JONES: I would like to...

CHMN. BONEY: I think we could dispose of it today
rather than waiting until August on it. I know you’re
familiar with it, but I'm not guite sure the Board, Hugh
or E. K. or even Mr. LaMoreaux might be familiar with it|
and I have a letter from them saying that you would reprd-
sent them if it was... if the Chairman and the Board
didn’t object to it, and I certainly don’t and I‘m sure
the Board doesn’t, but the theory in it.;. just sit dowr

and I'11 explain it and if I'm wrong you can correct me




on it. Mr. Héester and others own 40 acres of land...
DR. JONES: Lister -- Lister.
CHMN. BONEY: Lister -~ in the Pollard Field, with
others, and it has been unitized properly by the Board

in the past and there’s some wells on three sides of

this 40.

DR. JONES: Yes.

CHMN. BONEY: I think maybe the east, north, and
west, but there is three wells and those three wells are
set on a pattern to comply with the Pollard Field Rules.
I don’t remember what the location is.

DR. JONES: Right.

CHMN. BONEY: A year ago the Humble Oil people
abandoned this well that Mr. Lister... on his place...

DR. JONES: Yes.

CHMN. BONEY: And he told me and of course our
records will bear it out that it was producing 70 barrels
of oil per day when he decided to abandon it, and he says
that they are draining him, draining the drainage from
the other three wells, which probably is or probably
isn’t, but he says he’s asked Humble for a release back

and they have granted it to him, I don’t know, down to
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6,000 feet but not below it, where this production here
was between... just a rise of 6,000, I mean, below ~-
9,900 and something, which wouldn’t go below 6,000 feet.
So that’s the gist of the story on that, of his trouble.
Now, you can present your side of it or just what your
thinking is that you’d rather in it.

DR. JONES: Yes sir. Well, actually what has hap=-
pened there, the well was brought in in 1952 and it’s
one of the better wells in the field, and the avarage
production for 1960 and 1961 through July when it was
abandoned was 55 barrels a day and they seemed to have
some trouble with the casing and tubing and they fiddled
around with that a while and couldn’t get it back into
production again and they decided to go ahead and plug
it, which, of course, is decidedly disadvantageous to
the people who own the royalties under that 40-acre unit,
and there are wells on the east, west, and north sides
of that particular one, and those wells have been kept
in production all the while. It seems to me it’s abso-
lutely certain there is counter drainage. I think the
people who own the royalties in there will find that

their oil is being produced, particularly of the well to
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the north, up toward the fault zone, the higher part of
the structure. Now, the Humble 0il Company has agreed
or suggested giving this back to the royalty owners, the
mineral owners. Well, that’s not as generous as you
might think. 1It’s only, as you stated, Mr. Chairman,

the zone that was in production at that time, around
6,000 feet. The landowners then would have to drill a
well. They would have to put in a tank battery, have to
put in pumps, production equipment, and then they would
have to sell that oil. They would just be there them-
selves responsible for what is left under that unit, and
it’s not quite fair to do it that way. They’re not in
the o0il business. They don’t know anything about it.
They’re just landowners, and it seems to me that Humble
ought to either put in another well if it cannot rehabili
tate that one, rework that one, to drill another well, so
that these people can get their proper share of the oil
in that pool. A well producing 60 or 55 barrels a day is
not supposed just to "poop” out just in one moment. It
should and if we had the graph of it, i think you’d find
it leveled off at just about 55, 60, or 70 barrels a day.

It seems it might produce that. I don’t know whether

-64-




- fundamental principles of these laws of ours, that each

it’*s coming from farther to the south one or whether...
maybe somebody is counter drained there. I don’t know.
I’'m not a petroleum engineer, but I do know that that is
one of the better wells in the field, and that Humble
0il Company ought to put in another well or rework that
one so that these people can get their part and their

share of the o0il in that pool. Now, that is one of the

owner will get his share with the correlative rights of
the owners. That’s fundamental in here, and I don’t
think Humble Qil Company ought to expect people who are
not in that business and know nothing at all about that
business to take over something that is their own fault
in the beginning. That was their well. They should havd
kept it in order. They have not kept it in order, and
it seems to me that the alternative there is to prorate
all of the wells in that area so that there would be no
counter drainage, or Humble Oil Company put in a well and
produce a fair share of oil ocut of that unit.

CHMN. BONEY: Joe, you are with Humble but you
didn’t come in that particular phase, did you?

MR. THOMPSON: No sir. We didn’t have any idea thaf
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anything like this was coming up.

CHMN. BONEY: Well, it was not advertised.

MR. THOMPSON: 1I’'d like to say this, that it has
been thoroughly and particularly considered by our man.
The well wasn’t just arbitrarily plugged and abandoned.
It just... the casing broke. We did evarything we could
to put that well back in production, now, and the only
alternative was to drill a new well. We worked the eco-
nomics of it and found that the production in this pool
wasn’t in that new well and would not pay for it. Hence,
we went to Mr. Lister and told him that we couldn’t
justify drilling him a new well and the only thing we
could do, even though their lease was maintained, wis
lower:the production, if they wanted it, which I think
is as much as anybody in the business... so0 we haven’t
heard from Mr. Lister, and hearing this this morning, and
certainly, this is not a matter within the jurisdiction
of this Board. It’s a matter if Mr. Lister feels that
we haven’t fulfilled our obligations under the lease,
it’s a matter for the courts, and I don’t believe it is

a matter within the jurisdiction of the 0il and Gas Board
of Alabama.
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CHMN. BONEY: We could not have an official hear-
ing on this since there would be opposition because it
would have to be advertised.

DR. JONES: That’s right.

CHMN. BONEY: It was not advertised, but I was just
wondering whether it did come under the jurisdiction...
have you released his lease to him, do you know?

MR. THOMPSON: We offered to, but we haven’t heard
from Mr. Lieter:.

CHMN. BONEY: You’ve offered it to him but you
haven’t heard from him, is that right? And this one 40
is the only one that he’s interested in, I’m quite sure, -
isn’t it?r

MR. THOMPSON: Well, in several other problems in-
volved in this particular matter.

CHMN. BONEY: I suspect we’d better schedule it for
another time for a hearing.

MR. LaMOREAUX: All right.

DR. JONES: Mr. Chairman, I’d like for the record
to show that it is the problem of this Board to protect

the correlative rights of owners. That is a problem of

this Board.
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CHMN. BONEY: Schedule that for a hearing at the
next meeting, Gene. Joe, you all will be notified.
Y’all are on the mailing list, are you not, in Jackson?

MR. THOMPSON: Yes.

CHMN. BONEY: Since it was not advertised, I don’t
think the Board should render any decision today.

DR. JONES: That’s entirely correct, yes sir.

CHMN. BONEY: But since it’1l be involved, you
might say, let’s set it for August, the third Friday.

I have the letter from them and while you were here, I
thought it best that...

DR, JONES: Well, I thank you for tt, because it is.
something that should have full discussion.

CHMN, BONEY: Yes sir. Well, I see now that it does|
need it. Mr. Thompson is aware of the fact, too. The
lease hasn’t been sufficiently released back to them, and

so forth and so on. So any other thing to come before

the Board?
(No response)

MR. HANBY: Mr. Chairman, I have a little statement
I’d like to read, if I may.

CHMN. BONEY: All right. Are you going to tastify?
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Do you want us to swear you?

MR. HANBY: No, I'm not going to testify, but I see
Mr. Bruer back here and I’ve typed this thing out so
that there wouldn’t be any problem of what I said or any
question about what I say. I’m sure that everyone here
is familiar with the fact that I, as a member of the
State Legislature, introduced and passed a joint House
and Senate Resolution in the last Special Session of the
Legislature, calling on the oil industry to establish a
stable market for the crude o0il in Citronelle. I might
state here that this was entirely my action as a member
of the State Legislature and in no way was it to be con=-.
strued as an action of the State 0il and Gas Board, nor
was the Board in any way cognizant of my action before
or at the time of the introduction of the Resolution. I
simply felt that the Legislature of Alabama was intereste
ed in the problem and took this course to so advise the
oil industry. The Resolution passed both Houses unani-
mously. I am indeed pleased to state that I have receive
ed word from a representative of many of the major oil
companies and independent producers in response to the

Resolution I introduced and which was passed in our State
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Legislature, I have been assured that the industry is
desirous of cooperating fully in establishing a stable
market for the Citronelle crude and that the industry
intends to vigorously pursue a successful solution to
the problem. It is gratifying to me to have this fine
and speedy response from the industry, and I feel sure
we can look forward to full cooperation on the part of
them. I am mindful of the excellent cooperation that we
have received from the industry in the past, and I have
every reason to feel that this fine relationship will
continue. We are very grateful for the part that the
industry has played in developing the potentials for the.
oll and gas resources in the State. We recognize the
fact that many millions of dollars have been spent in our
State on exploration, and we certainly have every feeling
that this will continue until the situation at Citronelle
will be remedied, and I do want to thank the oil industry
at this time for their past cooperation and the future
cooperation I know we will receive.

CHMN. BONEY: 1Is there any other further comment of
any matter that needs to come up at this time?

(No response)
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CHMN. BONEY: It looks like that might bring us to
the end of today’s session, by golly, and we’re not near
through, are we. We like to have got every order in the
world on here, didn’t We.veeeeun. If theéere’s no other
matter to come before the Board at this time, we stand
adjourned, except for the approval of the minutes and
the Executive Session of the Board. Phil, do you have
any statement?

MR. LaMOREAUX: No.

CHMN. BONEY: Gene? Gus?

(Both indicated negatively)
CHMN. BONEY: All right. We stand adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 11:15 A.M., 20 July 1962, the
regular session of the Board was adjourned.
An executive session followed.)
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